

The following proposals, received on DAP between December 16-31, 2018, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 3327A/B INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR ENGINEERS

Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours; **2** tutorial hours.

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 4404A/B ADVANCED TOPICS IN INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR ENGINEERS

Extra Information: 3 **2** lecture hours; **2** tutorial hours.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING 2202A/B – SCRIPTING PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE FUNDAMENTALS

This course is intended to explore the concepts of scripting programming using JavaScript including variable, flow control, expressions, arrays, and objects, to allow students writing functions using objects, properties and methods needed to deliver simple interactive web-based programs. The course also includes coverage of basic HTML and CSS and discusses topics such as the best-practice JavaScript programming patterns.

Antirequisite(s): **Computer Science 1046A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1036A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory/tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING 2203A/B SOFTWARE DESIGN

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 2212A/B/Y.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1026A/B or Engineering Science 1036A/B.

Corequisite(s): ~~Computer Science 1027A/B or Computer Science 1037A/B.~~

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING 2205A/B ALGORITHMS & DATA STRUCTURE FOR OBJECT-ORIENTED DESIGN

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 2210A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1026A/B or Engineering Science 1036A/B, ~~Computer Science 1027A/B or Computer Science 1037A/B, or permission of the Department.~~

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING 2250A/B SOFTWARE CONSTRUCTION

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1026A/B or Engineering Science 1036A/B, ~~Computer Science 1037A/B.~~

Software Engineering 3316A/B WEB TECHNOLOGIES

Prerequisite(s): **SE 2202A/B**, SE 2205A/B, or Computer Science 2210A/B.

Corequisite(s): ECE 4436A/B, or Computer Science 3357A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following options be revised.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING PROGRAM

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, **SE 2202A/B**, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, ~~Computer Science 4037A/B~~, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G), one 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list.

Third Year Program

ECE 3375A/B, ECE 4436A/B, SE 3309A/B, SE 3310A/B, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, SE 3316A/B, SE 3350A/B, SE 3351A/B, SE 3352A/B, SE 3353A/B.

Fourth Year Program

SE 4450, SE 4452A/B, SE 4455A/B, SE 4472A/B, ES 4498F/G, four 0.5 technical electives from the list below, 1.0 non-technical elective*.

Students who entered before September 2016 are required to take Business Administration 2299E.

B. SOFTWARE SYSTEMS FOR UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING

Second-Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ~~Computer Science 4037A/B~~, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, MSE 2233A/B, **SE 2202A/B**, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, one of Statistical Sciences 2141A/B or Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Third-Year Program

ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3389A/B, ECE 3390A/B, ECE 4436A/B, ECE 4460A/B, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, SE 3316A/B, SE 3352A/B, SE 3353A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G).

Fourth-Year Program

ECE 4415, ECE 4437A/B, ES 4498F/G, SE 4452A/B, SE 4455A/B, three 0.5 technical electives from the list below, 1.5 non-technical electives*.

E. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING - HEALTH INFORMATICS OPTION

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, **SE 2202A/B**, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, ~~Computer Science 4037A/B~~, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G), one 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list.

Third Year Program

ECE 3375A/B, ECE 4436A/B, SE 3309A/B, SE 3310A/B, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, SE 3316A/B, SE 3350A/B, SE 3351A/B, SE 3352A/B, SE 3353A/B.

Fourth-Year Program

Medical Health Informatics 4100F, Medical Health Informatics 4110G, SE 4450, SE 4452A/B, SE 4455A/B, SE 4472A/B, ES 4498F/G, the former Physics 2600A/B, One 0.5 technical elective, 1.0 non-technical elective*.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following program be revised.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING/LAW

First Year Program

Full-year courses: Applied Mathematics 1413, Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y

Half-year courses: Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(two of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled)

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2415, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, **SE 2202A/B**, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, ~~Computer Science 1037A/B~~, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Writing 2130F/G (or the former ES 2211F/G), 0.5 course*.

* The 0.5 science course must be chosen from a course in the Faculty of Science at the 1020-level or higher from the approved list on the engineering website or the approval of the Department Counsellor.

Third Year Program

ECE 3375A/B, ECE 4436A/B, SE 3309A/B, SE 3310A/B, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, SE 3316A/B, SE 3350A/B/Y, SE 3351A/B, SE 3352A/B, SE 3353A/B.

...

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING and RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following program be revised.

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING/HBA

First Year Program

Full-year courses: Applied Mathematics 1413, Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y

Half-year courses: Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(two of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled)

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ~~Computer Science 1037A/B~~, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, **SE 2202A/B**, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, One 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list. Business Administration 2257.

Third Year Program

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the

interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

...

SOFTWARE SYSTEMS FOR UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING/HBA

First Year Program

Full-year courses: Applied Mathematics 1413, Engineering Science 1050, Business Administration 1299E.

Full-year half course: Engineering Science 1022A/B/Y

Half-year courses: Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, Engineering Science 1021A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, Physics 1401A/B and Physics 1402A/B.

(two of the half courses are taken in each term as scheduled)

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276A/B, ~~Computer Science 1037A/B,~~ Mathematics 2151A/B, ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3375A/B, ECE 3380A/B, SE 2202A/B, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, MSE 2233A/B, Business Administration 2257

Third Year Program

The third year of the undergraduate program in Business Administration consists of an integrated set of courses (7.5 courses) designed to give a basic understanding of the functions and the interrelationships of the major areas of management, as well as to develop problem-solving and action-planning skills.

All students will take: Business Administration 3300K, Business Administration 3301K, Business Administration 3302K, Business Administration 3303K, Business Administration 3304K, Business Administration 3311K, Business Administration 3316K, Business Administration 3321K, Business Administration 3322K, Business Administration 3323K.

Fourth Year Program

ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3389A/B, ECE 3390A/B, ECE 4436A/B, ECE 4460A/B, SE 3313A/B, SE 3314A/B, SE 3316A/B, SE 3352A/B, SE 3353A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

Fifth Year Program

ECE 4415, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 4437A/B, SE 4452A/B, SE 4453A/B, ES 4498F/G.

3.0 Business Administration courses:

- 0.5 course: International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B.
- 0.5 course: Corporations and Society Perspective Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- 0.5 course: Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B.
- 1.5 elective courses chosen from 4000 level Business courses.

...

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

MEDIA INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 2025A/B – RESEARCH METHODS FOR THE DIGITAL AGE

Short Title: RESEARCH METHODS FOR DIGI AGE

This course will introduce students to a variety of methods for collecting, analysing, and interpreting data for research in media studies. Students will explore tools and techniques that support inquiry into problems and questions of a digital era. Approaches will include content analysis, big data, interviews, ethnography, and decolonizing methods.

Antirequisite(s): MIT 3000A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 2.5 courses required in second year: MIT 2000F/G, MIT 2025A/B, MIT 2100F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 2500A/B.

1.0 0.5 course required in third year: MIT 3000A/B and MIT 3100F/G.

2.0 additional courses in MIT at the 2000 level or above.

3.5 additional courses in MIT at the 3000 level or above.

0.5 course required in fourth year from: MIT 4030F/G-4039F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MEDIA AND THE PUBLIC INTEREST (MPI)

Module

9.0 courses:

2.5 3.0 courses required in second year: MIT 2000F/G, MIT 2025A/B, MIT 2100F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 2500A/B, MIT 2152F/G.

1.0 0.5 courses required in third year: MIT 3000A/B, MIT 3100F/G.

1.0 courses required in fourth year: MIT 4999F/G and 0.5 course from courses numbered MIT 4030F/G-4039F/G.

1.0 courses: MIT 3901F/G, MIT 3902F/G.

0.5 additional course in MIT at the 2000 level or above.

1.5 additional courses in MIT at the 3000 level or above.

1.5 courses chosen from the approved list of MPI elective courses at the 3000 level or above.

MAJOR IN MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE

Module

7.0 MIT courses:

2.0 2.5 courses required in second year: MIT 2000F/G, MIT 2025A/B, MIT 2100F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 2500A/B.

2.0 1.5 additional courses in MIT at the 2000 level or above.

3.0 MIT courses at the 3000 level or above.

MAJOR IN MEDIA AND THE PUBLIC INTEREST (MPI)

Module

7.0 courses:

2.5 3.0 courses required in second year: MIT 2000F/G, MIT 2025A/B, MIT 2100F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 2500A/B, MIT 2152F/G.

1.5 courses: MIT 3901F/G, MIT 3902F/G, MIT 4999F/G.

1.5 courses chosen from the approved list of MPI elective courses at the 3000 level or above.

1.0 0.5 additional course in MIT at the 2000 level or above.

0.5 additional course in MIT at the 3000 level.

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES and RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following program be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MIT/HBA

Year One

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 72% in 4.0 principal courses, with no mark in any principal course below 60%, and including a minimum grade of 70% in each of Media, Information and Technoculture 1020E or Media, Information and Technoculture 1021F/G and Media, Information and Technoculture 1022F/G, and Media, Information and Technoculture 1025F/G.

Year Two

2.5 courses: Media, Information and Technoculture 2000F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 2025A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 2100F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 2500A/B.

1.0 course: Media, Information and Technoculture courses at the 2000 level or higher.

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

0.5 course equivalent option.

...

Years 4 and 5 (HBA2 requirements can be taken over Year 4 or 5, except Business Administration 4569 which must be taken in Year 4)

2.5 courses:

- International Perspective Requirement: Business Administration 4505A/B (0.5 course).
- Corporations and Society Perspectives Requirement: At least one 0.5 course from Business Administration - Corporations and Society designated electives offered during the academic year (Business Administration 4538A/B, Business Administration 4539A/B, Business Administration 4588A/B, Business Administration 4625A/B) or other business elective as determined and approved by the HBA Program Director to satisfy this requirement.
- Managerial Accounting Requirement: Business Administration 4624A/B (0.5 course).
- Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569 (1.0 course)

3.0 additional business elective courses.

Years 4 and 5: Media, Information and Technoculture Requirements

1.0 0.5 course: Media, Information and Technoculture 3000A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 3100F/G (must be taken in fourth year)

- 2.5 2.0 course:** Media, Information and Technoculture courses at the 2000 level or higher.
1.5 2.5 course: Media, Information and Technoculture courses at the 3000 level or higher.
0.5 course from Media, Information and Technoculture 4030F/G–4039F/G (must be taken in fifth year).

For students who entered the HBA Program in September 2016 and prior, please refer to the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

The following changes were approved in the [December 16, 2018](#) round of approvals with an effective date of September 1, 2019. The effective date has been retroactively changed to **March 1, 2019**.

Health Sciences 2300A/B ~~SYSTEMIC APPROACH TO FUNCTIONAL~~ **HUMAN GROSS ANATOMY**

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, Anatomy and Cell Biology 3319, Kinesiology 2222A/B, and Health Sciences 2330A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Biology or equivalent is strongly recommended. Registration information: Students not in a Health Science program are limited to a 1.5 Health Science course load.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 1.0 courses from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, ~~CGS 3522F/G~~, CGS 3523F/G, ~~CGS 3524F/G~~ **CGS 3529F/G, CGS 3530F/G.**

2.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

3.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Culture Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G,

Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former MIT 3720F/G, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including in Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G plus 2.5 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses. Anthropology, Economics, English, Geography, History, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

1.5 courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

1.0 courses from: CGS 3000F/G – 4999 level.

2.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 3343F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2750F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2235E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3358F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2212A/B, Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3332A/B, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, Transitional Justice 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3350F/G, the former Geography 3312A/B, the former Geography 3451A/B, the former Geography 3453F/G, the former Political Science 2275E, the former Sociology 3377F/G, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL GENDER STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course from Women's Studies 1020E, Women's Studies 1021F/G, Women's Studies 1022F/G, **Women's Studies 1024F/G**;

1.0 course from Centre for Global Studies 1021F/G, Centre for Global Studies 1022F/G, Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; plus 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Note: Students beginning this module after first year may substitute Women's Studies 2240F/G in place of Women's Studies 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses

1.0 course: Women's Studies 2220E.

1.0 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: Women's Studies 3321F/G, Women's Studies 3322F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3005F/G.

1.5 courses from: Women's Studies 2205F/G, **Women's Studies 2212F/G**, Women's Studies 2244, **Women's Studies 2260**, **Women's Studies 2263F/G**, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3305F/G, **Women's Studies 3312F/G**, **Women's Studies 3324F/G**, Women's Studies 3350F/G; with special permission: Women's Studies 2251F/G, Women's Studies 2252F/G, Women's Studies 2254E, Women's Studies 2258A/B, Women's Studies 2259F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 2264F/G, Women's Studies 2265F/G, Women's Studies 3330F/G, Women's Studies 3331F/G, Women's Studies 3345F/G, Women's Studies 3355E, Women's Studies 3356F/G, Women's Studies 3357F/G, Women's Studies 3358F/G, Women's Studies 3359F/G, Women's Studies 3363F/G, Women's Studies 3373F/G, the former Women's Studies 2261F/G.

1.5 course from: ~~CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3515F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 4014F/G~~; with special permission: ~~CGS 3990-3999F/G~~.

1.0 course: **CGS 3515F/G, CGS 3519F/G**.

0.5 course from: **CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3529F/G, CGS 4014F/G**; with special permission: **CGS 3990-3999**.

1.0 course from: Women's Studies 2200 and above.

1.0 course from: CGS 3000 and above.

1.0 course from: 0.5 course from Women's Studies 4000-level (permission required for course selection); and 0.5 course from CGS 4000-level (permission required for course selection) or from: Women's Studies 4455E (pending availability of supervisor), CGS 4500E (pending availability of supervisor).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL HEALTH STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures.

Students must take 3.0 principal courses, achieving an average of at least 70% across them and with no final grade of less than 60% in any of them. These principal courses must include the following 2.0 courses:

~~1.5~~ **0.5** courses: Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; ~~Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B~~

1.0 course: **Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B with a minimum of 70% in each of these two courses**

0.5 course from: CGS 1021F/G, CGS 1022F/G

The remaining 1.0 principal course and the other 2.0 first-year courses may be taken from across the Humanities, Social Sciences, and Sciences. Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, and Sociology 1020 are recommended to satisfy prerequisites needed in the module.

Module

9.0 courses

3.5 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G; Health Sciences 2250A/B, Health Sciences 3002A/B, Health Sciences 3250F/G; Sociology 2180A/B.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 courses from : CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G.

1.0 course from: Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B; Sociology 3370F/G, Sociology 3371F/G.

1.0 course from: Health Sciences 2610F/G, Health Sciences 3042A/B, Health Sciences 3071A/B, Health Sciences 3210A/B, Health Sciences 3240A/B, Health Sciences 3251F/G, Health Sciences 3262F/G, Health Sciences 3630F/G, Health Sciences 3704A/B, Health Sciences 3840A/B, Law 3101A/B, and with permission: Health Sciences 3090A/B, Health Sciences 3091A/B, Health Sciences 3092A/B, Health Sciences 3093F/G, the former Health Sciences 3290A/B.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 4000-level.

0.5 course from: Health Sciences 4044A/B, Health Sciences 4200F/G, Health Sciences 4205A/B, Health Sciences 4220F/G, Health Sciences 4250A/B, Health Sciences 4505F/G, and with permission: Health Sciences 4090A/B, Health Sciences 4091A/B, Health Sciences 4092F/G.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, ~~CGS 3518F/G~~, CGS 3530F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, ~~CGS 3521F/G~~, ~~CGS 3522F/G~~, ~~CGS 3525F/G~~, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G.

4.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Globalization Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

2.0 courses from: CGS 3000 - 4999 level

1.0 course from: CGS 4000 - 4999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2111E, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MAJOR IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 1.0 courses from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, ~~CGS 3522F/G~~, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3529F/G, CGS 3530F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

1.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 1.0 non-CGS course at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engages directly with Global Culture Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level.

1.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former MIT 3720F/G, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MAJOR IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or non-CGS course at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engages directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.5 courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

1.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 3343F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2750F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2235E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3358F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2212A/B, Sociology 2215A/B,

Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3332A/B, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, Transitional Justice 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3350F/G, the former Geography 3312A/B, the former Geography 3451A/B, the former Geography 3453F/G, the former Political Science 2275E, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MAJOR IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3530F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G.

2.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 1.0 non-CGS course at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engages directly with Globalization Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 courses from: CGS 3000 – 4999 level.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2111E, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 1.0 course from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3529F/G, CGS 3530F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

4.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Culture Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

3.0 courses from: CGS 3000-3999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition

3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former MIT 3720F/G, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

3.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.5 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G.

2.0 courses from: CGS 3000F/G-3999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 3343F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2750F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2235E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3358F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2212A/B, Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3332A/B, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, Transitional Justice 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3350F/G, the former Geography 3312A/B, the former Geography 3451A/B, the former Geography 3453F/G, the former Political Science 2275E, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL GENDER STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses

1.0 course: Women's Studies 2220E.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: Women's Studies 3321F/G, Women's Studies 3322F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G.

1.5 courses from: Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2212F/G, Women's Studies 2244, Women's Studies 2260, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3312F/G, Women's Studies 3324F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G;

with special permission: Women's Studies 2251F/G, Women's Studies 2252F/G, Women's Studies 2254E, Women's Studies 2258A/B, Women's Studies 2259F/G, Women's Studies 2261F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 2264F/G, Women's Studies 2265F/G, Women's Studies 3330F/G, Women's Studies 3331F/G, Women's Studies 3345F/G, Women's Studies 3355E, Women's Studies 3356F/G, Women's Studies 3357F/G, Women's Studies 3358F/G, Women's Studies 3359F/G, Women's Studies 3363F/G, Women's Studies 3373F/G.

~~1.5 courses: Centre for Global Studies 3514F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3515F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3519F/G;~~

~~with special permission: Centre for Global Studies 3100E, Centre for Global Studies 3101F/G, Centre for Global Studies 3990-3999F/G.~~

1.0 course: CGS 3515F/G, CGS 3519F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3529F/G, CGS 4014F/G; with special permission: CGS 3990-3999.

1.5 course from: Women's Studies 2200 and above.

1.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3000 and above.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL HEALTH STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first -year requirements including a minimum cumulative average of 65% in the following 3.0 principal courses with no grade lower than 60%:

1.5 courses: Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G; Health Sciences 1001A/B, Health Sciences 1002A/B

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 1021F/G, Centre for Global Studies 1022F/G

1.0 1000- level course.

2.0 first-year courses may be taken from across the Humanities, Social Sciences, and Sciences. Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, and Sociology 1020 are recommended to satisfy prerequisites needed in the module.

Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first-year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.5 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G, Health Sciences 2250A/B, Health Sciences 3002A/B, Health Sciences 3250F/G, Sociology 2180A/B.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

2.0 courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G.

1.5 courses from: Health Sciences 2610F/G, Health Sciences 3042A/B, Health Sciences 3071A/B, Health Sciences 3210A/B, Health Sciences 3240A/B, Health Sciences 3251F/G, Health Sciences 3262F/G, Health Sciences 3630F/G, Health Sciences 3704A/B, Health Sciences 3840A/B, Law 3101A/B, and with permission: Health Sciences 3090A/B, Health Sciences 3091A/B, Health Sciences 3092A/B, Health Sciences 3093F/G , the former Health Sciences 3290A/B.

1.0 course from: Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B, Sociology 3370F/G, Sociology 3371F/G.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, ~~CGS 3518F/G~~, CGS 3530F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, ~~CGS 3521F/G~~, ~~CGS 3522F/G~~, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G.

5.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Globalization Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

3.0 courses from: CGS 3000-3999 level.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2111E, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies

MINOR IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

~~1.5~~ **1.0 course** from: CGS 3512F/G, ~~CGS 3521F/G~~, ~~CGS 3522F/G~~, CGS 3523F/G, ~~CGS 3524F/G~~ CGS 3529F/G, CGS 3530F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3000-3999 level.

MINOR IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

2.5 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3006F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

1.0 courses from: CGS 3509F/G, ~~CGS 3514F/G~~, ~~CGS 3517F/G~~, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

MINOR IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, ~~CGS 3518F/G,~~ **CGS 3530F/G.**

1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, ~~CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G,~~ CGS 3525F/G, **CGS 3527F/G,**
CGS 3528F/G.

0.5 courses from: CGS 3000 - 3999 level.

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

Effective **March 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES 3495A/B/Y – INTERNSHIP

Internships are up to 4-months, or a minimum of 140 hours within one term. Students may pursue an internship within an approved organization related to their module within the Faculty of Arts and Social Science. Interns must complete and defend a written report about the work undertaken during the internship.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of first year with a minimum projected cumulative average of 80% or the completion of a second year of Program with a minimum cumulative average of 70%, and no failures or documented academic offences. Approval of, and acceptance into, an internship placement. Students registered in a Management and Organizational Studies Major, Specialization, or Honors Specialization will not be able to register in this course.

Extra Information: PASS/FAIL

Note: International students may participate in an internship program in Canada if they have a valid study permit and a Social Insurance Number. The student is required to a) maintain a suitable level of performance in the position as verified by the employer through evaluations, b) complete a mid-term assessment report, and c) write and defend a final report about the work undertaken during the internship, demonstrating how the experience gained through the internship relates to his/her coursework and program of study.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES 1103F/G –THE PURSUIT OF HAPPINESS

This interdisciplinary course explores human happiness through the exclusive study of complete primary texts from around the world, from the ancient to the contemporary period.

Extra Information: 3 hours

Course weight: 0.5

(Huron)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and THE RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following programs be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES/HBA

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honors Business Administration (HBA) and a BA (Honors) with Honors Specialization in ~~one of the Honors Specialization modules~~

offered in the Centre for Global Studies: Global Development Studies, Global Culture Studies, or Globalization Studies. as offered by the Centre for Global Studies. In Years 1 and 2, students are registered in Huron University College in the Faculty of Arts and Social Science and follow the normal curriculum for the Honors Specialization module in Global Culture Studies. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program for Years 4 and 5. The combined program is outlined below. Students in the combined program must meet the language requirement for graduation with an Honors Specialization module from the Centre for Global Studies. (See Centre for Global Studies section of the Calendar for details.)

Admission Requirements

Students apply to the combined degrees during the first year of the HBA. To be eligible for admission, students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honors Specialization in Global Development Culture Studies as well as Business Administration 2257. Students must be enrolled at Huron in Years 1 and 2. Students must attain a minimum two-year average of 80% (10.0 credits), a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, a minimum mark of 60% in any option course, and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the Honors Specialization module in Global Culture Studies. Demonstrated participation in extracurricular and/or community activities, leadership, and work experience are also admission criteria for the HBA.

In addition, students must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78% in the first year of the HBA. For students who have completed more than 10.0 credits prior to registration in HBA1, a minimum overall average of 80% is required in the 10.0 courses taken in Years 2 and 3, with no mark less than 60% and a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257. Applications for the combined degrees must be made on-line to the HBA Program by the published deadlines for Ivey. The Ivey School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) students are also eligible to apply to the combined degrees. Entrance to the combined degrees is competitive and limited.

Language Requirement for Graduation with an Honors Specialization from the Centre for Global Studies

Students graduating with the Honors Specialization from the Centre for Global Studies must satisfy the language requirement in one of the following ways:

- 2.0 language courses with progression from one level to the next (e.g., 1030 level to 2000, or 2000 level to 3000) in any language other than English
- 2.0 language courses in two different languages (other than English) at any level
- By demonstrating fluency in a language other than English

Students are permitted to use language courses at the 2000 level or above to meet module requirements where appropriate.

International Experience

Students in this combined degree program are required to achieve a significant international experience. Four-month exchange opportunities may be taken through Huron or Ivey in Year 4 or 5. Exchange may not occur during the HBA1 year. Courses taken on exchange at Ivey's exchange partners to meet the requirements of the Honors Specialization module must be approved by the Centre for Global Studies prior to the exchange. Courses taken on exchange at Huron partners to meet the requirements of the HBA degree must be approved by the HBA Program Director. Students wishing to enrol in Ivey's exchange program must apply through Ivey for specific exchange partner schools. Four-month summer experiences in another country or experiences facilitated by the Canadian International Development Agency (this experience may also be the foundation for the CGS 4000-level requirement) and Huron in Honduras also apply. Other international experiences may be recognized upon approval from the HBA Program Director and Huron's Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 1000 - level. (This 0.5 credit is not applied to the degree requirements, but it is required for entry into the degree module.)

1.0 course from: language other than English. See CGS language requirement (not part of the 9.0 for Honors Specialization, but a requirement for CGS degree). **And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.**

3.5 courses to make up full course load. Anthropology, English, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended for first year courses.

Note: Students enter the Honors Specialization in Global Culture Studies in the 2nd year. To be admitted to this Honors Specialization students must have: completion of first year requirements with no failures; students must have an average of at least 70% across 5.0 first year courses which will consist of the 3.0 principal courses, including the 0.5 CGS course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Years 2, 4, and 5: Honors Specialization in Global Culture Studies

0.5 1.5 courses: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G

1.0 course from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3529F/G, CGS 3530F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3531F/G

1.0 course from: CGS 3000-3999 level

1.0 course from: language other than English, either in progression from language studied in Year 1, or in a language different from that studied in Year 1. See Centre for Global Studies language requirement (not part of the 9.0 for Honors Specialization, but requirement for Centre for Global Studies degree).

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

3.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Culture Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level

Year 2: HBA

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

...

Years 4 and 5: Huron Global Culture Studies

Year 4

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.~~

Years 4 and 5

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3515F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3523F/G, CGS 3524F/G.~~

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3000-4999 level.~~

~~1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level~~

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, English 3884E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3450F/G, French 3140B, French 3750F/G-3751F/G, French 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, Geography 3411A/B, Geography 3412F/G, Geography 3415A/B, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 2200F/G, MIT 3100F/G, MIT 3225F/G, MIT 3376F/G, MIT 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, Philosophy 2630F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, Political Science 3306F/G, Psychology 3710F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Women's Studies 2205F/G, Women's Studies 2240F/G, Women's Studies 2263F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, the former Anthropology 3266F/G, the former Disability Studies 3310F/G, the former English 2260F/G, the former English 2310E, the former English 3880F/G, the former English 3882F/G, the former Film Studies 2251E, the former MIT 3720F/G, the former Political Science 3389E, the former Visual Arts History 2285, the former Visual Arts History 3385E, the former Visual Arts History 3386F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

For students who entered the HBA Program in September 2016 and prior, please refer to the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar.

Degree Requirements

Students registered in the combined degrees are expected to abide by all guidelines associated with each of the individual degrees.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and Huron University College, Faculty of Arts and Social Science, Centre for Global Studies.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honors Business Administration (HBA) and a BA (Honors) with Honors Specialization in ~~one of the Honors Specialization modules offered in the Centre for Global Studies: Global Development Studies, Global Culture Studies, or Globalization Studies.~~ In Years 1 and 2, students are registered in Huron University College in the Faculty of Arts and Social Science and follow the normal curriculum for the Honors Specialization module **in Global Development Studies**. In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program for Years 4 and 5. The combined program is outlined below. Students in the combined program must meet the language requirement for graduation with an Honors Specialization module from the Centre for Global Studies. (See Centre for Global Studies section of the Calendar for details.)

Admission Requirements

...

International Experience

~~Students in this combined degree program are required to achieve a significant international experience. Four month exchange opportunities may be taken through Huron or Ivey in Year 4 or 5. Exchange may not occur during the HBA1 year. Courses taken on exchange at Ivey's exchange partners to meet the requirements of the Honors Specialization module must be approved by the Centre for Global Studies prior to the exchange. Courses taken on exchange at Huron partners to meet the requirements of the HBA degree must be approved by the HBA Program Director. Students wishing to enrol in Ivey's exchange program must apply through Ivey for specific exchange partner schools. Four month summer experiences in another country or experiences facilitated by the Canadian International Development Agency (this experience may also be the foundation for the CGS 4000-level requirement) and Huron in Honduras also apply.~~

Other international experiences may be recognized upon approval from the HBA Program Director and Huron's Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

Module/Program Information

Year 1

0.5 course: Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G. (This 0.5 credit is not applied to the degree requirements, but it is required for entry into the degree module.)

1.0 course from: language other than English. See Centre for Global Studies language requirement (not part of the 9.0 for Honors Specialization, but a requirement for Centre for Global Studies degree). And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

3.5 courses to make up full course load. Anthropology, Economics, English, Geography, History, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.

Note: Students enter the Honors Specialization in Global Development Studies in the 2nd year. To be admitted to this Honors Specialization students must have: completion of first year requirements with no failures; students must have an average of at least 70% across 5.0 first year courses which will consist of the 3.0 principal courses, including the 0.5 CGS course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Years 2, 4, and 5: Honors Specialization in Global Development Studies

~~1.0 course:~~ CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3516F/G.

3.0 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G, CGS 3516F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3527F/G.

1.0 course from: CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G, CGS 3526F/G, CGS 3531F/G.

~~0.5 course~~ from: CGS 3000–3999 level.

2.5 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Global Development Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: CGS 4000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: language other than English, either in progression from language studied in Year 1, or in a language different from that studied in Year 1. See Centre for Global Studies language requirement. (Not part of the 9.0 for Honors Specialization, but a requirement for Centre for Global Studies degree) And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.

~~1.0 course:~~ Business Administration 2257.

Year 2: HBA

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257

...

Years 4 and 5: Huron Global Development Studies

~~Year 4~~

~~1.0 course: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.~~

~~Years 4 and 5~~

~~1.0 course: CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3524F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3000 – 4999 level.~~

~~1.0 course from: CGS 4000 – 4999 level.~~

~~2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, Economics 2125A/B, Economics 2172A/B, Economics 3343F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, Geography 2430A/B, Geography 2450F/G, Geography 2460F/G, Geography 3441F/G, Geography 3442F/G, Geography 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, Philosophy 2750F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, Political Science 2225E, Political Science 2235E, Political Science 2245E, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3358F/G, Political Science 3365F/G, Political Science 3379E, Sociology 2212A/B, Sociology 2215A/B, Sociology 3330F/G, Sociology 3331F/G, Sociology 3332A/B, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, Transitional Justice 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, Women's Studies 3350F/G, the former Geography 3312A/B, the former Geography 3453F/G, the former Geography 3451A/B, the former Political Science 2275E, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, the former Sociology 3377F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies~~

For students who entered the HBA Program in September 2016 and prior, please refer to the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES/HBA

The combined degree programs are administered on behalf of the Richard Ivey School of Business and Huron University College, Faculty of Arts and Social Science, Centre for Global Studies.

The combined program is a five-year program leading to a BA in Honors Business Administration (HBA) and a BA (Honors) with Honors Specialization in ~~one of the Honors Specialization modules offered in the Centre for Global Studies: Global Development Studies, Global Culture Studies, or Globalization Studies,~~ **as offered by the Centre for Global Studies.** In Years 1 and 2, students are registered in Huron University College in the Faculty of Arts and Social Science and follow the normal curriculum for the Honors Specialization module **in Globalization Studies.** In Year 3, students are registered in the HBA program. Students are registered in the combined program for Years 4 and 5. The combined program is outlined below. Students in the combined program must meet the language requirement for graduation with an Honors Specialization module from the Centre for Global Studies. (See Centre for Global Studies section of the Calendar for details.)

Admission Requirements

Students apply to the combined degrees during the first year of the HBA. To be eligible for admission, students must complete a minimum of 10.0 courses including the admission requirements as specified in the current Academic Calendar for entry into the Honors Specialization in Globalization ~~Development~~ Studies as well as Business Administration 2257. Students must be enrolled at Huron in Years 1 and 2. Students must attain a minimum two-year average of 80% (10.0 credits), a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257, a minimum mark of 60% in any option course, and satisfy the minimum progression requirements for the Honors Specialization module **in Globalization Studies.** Demonstrated participation in

extracurricular and/or community activities, leadership, and work experience are also admission criteria for the HBA.

In addition, students must attain a minimum weighted rounded average of 78% in the first year of the HBA. For students who have completed more than 10.0 credits prior to registration in HBA1, a minimum overall average of 80% is required in the 10.0 courses taken in Years 2 and 3, with no mark less than 60% and a minimum mark of 70% in Business Administration 2257. Applications for the combined degrees must be made on-line to the HBA Program by the published deadlines for Ivey. The Ivey School's Advanced Entry Opportunity (AEO) students are also eligible to apply to the combined degrees. Entrance to the combined degrees is competitive and limited.

...

International Experience

~~Students in this combined degree program are required to achieve a significant international experience. Four-month exchange opportunities may be taken through Huron or Ivey in Year 4 or 5. Exchange may not occur during the HBA1 year. Courses taken on exchange at Ivey's exchange partners to meet the requirements of the Honors Specialization module must be approved by the Centre for Global Studies prior to the exchange. Courses taken on exchange at Huron partners to meet the requirements of the HBA degree must be approved by the HBA Program Director. Students wishing to enrol in Ivey's exchange program must apply through Ivey for specific exchange partner schools. Four-month summer experiences in another country or experiences facilitated by the Canadian International Development Agency (this experience may also be the foundation for the CGS 4000-level requirement) and Huron in Honduras also apply. Other international experiences may be recognized upon approval from the HBA Program Director and Huron's Director of the Centre for Global Studies.~~

Module/Program Information

Year 1

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 1000-level. (This 0.5 credit is not applied to the degree requirements, but it is required for entry into the degree module.)

1.0 course from: language other than English. See CGS language requirement (not part of the 9.0 for Honors Specialization, but a requirement for CGS degree). **And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.**

3.5 courses to make up full course load. Anthropology, English, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.

Note: Students enter the Honors Specialization in Globalization Studies in the 2nd year. To be admitted to this Honors Specialization students must have: completion of first year requirements with no failures; students must have an average of at least 70% across 5.0 first year courses which will consist of the 3.0 principal courses, including the 0.5 CGS course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Years 2, 4 and 5: Honors Specialization in Globalization Studies

0.5 1.0 course: CGS 2004F/G, CGS 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

0.5 1.0 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3530F/G.

0.5 1.0 course from: CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G .

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3000-3999 level.~~

~~4.0 courses from: CGS 3000-4999 level; or up to 2.0 non-CGS courses at the 2200 level or higher from Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Information and Media Studies that engage directly with Globalization Studies content, as approved by the Centre for Global Studies.~~

~~1.0 course from: CGS 4000 - 4999 level.~~

~~1.0 course from: language other than English, either in progression from language studied in Year 1, or in a language different from that studied in Year 1. See CGS language requirement. (not part of the 9.0 for Honors Specialization, but requirement for CGS degree). And please note that this requirement may be waived, if competency in a language other than English is already achieved by other means and recognised by the Director of the Centre for Global Studies.~~

~~1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.~~

Year 2: HBA

~~1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.~~

...

~~Years 4 and 5: Huron Globalization Studies~~

~~Year 4~~

~~0.5 course: CGS 3001F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3005F/G, CGS 3006F/G.~~

~~Years 4 and 5~~

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G.~~

~~0.5 course from: CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3521F/G, CGS 3522F/G, CGS 3525F/G.~~

~~1.0 course from: CGS 3000 – 4999 level.~~

~~1.0 course from: CGS 4000 – 4999 level.~~

~~2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, Chinese 3652F/G, English 2361E, English 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2601F/G, Foods and Nutrition 2300A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, Geography 3422A/B, Geography 3443F/G, Geography 3445F/G, History 2701E, History 2702E, History 2709F/G, History 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, MIT 3110F/G, MIT 3130F/G, MIT 3133F/G, MIT 3216F/G, MIT 3352F/G, MIT 3932F/G, or the former MIT 3718F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, Political Science 3356F/G, Political Science 3368E, Political Science 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, Sociology 3318F/G, Sociology 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, the former Anthropology 4402F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2111E, the former First Nations Studies 2532F/G, the former Political Science 3300E or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies~~

~~For students who entered the HBA Program in September 2016 and prior, please refer to the 2016-2017 Academic Calendar.~~

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DISABILITY STUDIES

*Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be withdrawn.*

DISABILITY STUDIES 2275F/G - COMMUNITY-BASED EXPERIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

DISABILITY STUDIES 2285E - COMMUNITY-BASED EXPERIENCE

An experiential learning course with diverse outside activities in collaboration with disabled participants. Student/participant teams co-create projects using Disability Studies principles and mutuality. Readings and lectures inform and compliment those interactions with a theoretical grounding in social inclusion/exclusion.

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 2296A/B (2017-18)

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours

Course weight: 1.0 course

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

5.0 courses: from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 2.5 courses from Group A, including 0.5 at the 3000-level, and must complete a total of 1.0 course at the 3000-level in the module.

Group A: Any Disability Studies course level 2000 or above, Philosophy 2072F/G, or Sociology 3339F/G.

Group B: Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G)~~, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G~~, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, Social Work 2206A/B, Social Work 2214A/B, Social Work 3344A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

MINOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

3.0 courses from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 from Group A, up to 1.5 can be taken from Group B.

Group A: Any Disability Studies Course level 2000 or above, Philosophy 2072F/G, or Sociology 3339F/G.

Group B: Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions 2255F/G~~, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, ~~Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G~~, **Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G**, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, **Sociology 2206A/B**, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, **Social Work 2206A/B**, **Social Work 2214A/B**, **Social Work 3344A/B**, **Thanatology 2225A/B**, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, **the former Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G**, the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Political Science 4438F/G POSTMODERN POLITICAL THEORY

Antirequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2206W/X~~.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E and third or fourth year standing, or permission of the Department.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Political Science 4438F/G POSTMODERN POLITICAL THEORY

Antirequisite(s): ~~Philosophy 2206W/X~~.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E and third or fourth year standing, or permission of the Department.

SOCIAL WORK

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Social Work 1021A/B INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WELFARE
Social Work 1022A/B INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WORK

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

SOCIAL WORK 1025A/B – INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WORK AND SOCIAL WELFARE
Short title: INTRO SOC WORK, SOC WELFARE

This course addresses key concepts and contemporary issues in social work practice and social welfare in Canada. The ethical underpinnings of the profession along with micro, mezzo and macro levels of intervention is discussed and an emphasis placed on their application to diverse populations in the Canadian setting.

Antirequisite(s): Social Work 1021AB, Social Work 1022A/B, or the former Social Work 1020.

Extra information: This course is open to all students, but is required for admission to the professional Bachelor of Social Work (Honors) program.
(King's)

SOCIAL WORK 1026A/B – INTRODUCTION TO SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE AND COMMUNICATION SKILLS

Short title: SOCWORK PRACTICE, COMMUNICATION

Students are introduced to a number of contemporary theories that underlie the practice of social work. A communications laboratory offers a small group experiential means of learning foundational communication and interviewing skills.

Antirequisite: Social Work 2214A/B and Social Work 2215A/B.

Extra Information: This course is open to all students, but is required for admission to the professional Bachelor of Social Work (Honors) program.
(King's)

SOCIAL WORK 2216A/B – INTRODUCTION TO GENERALIST SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE AND THEORIES

Short title: GEN SOC WORK PRACTICE, THEORIES

This course provides a conceptual, theoretical and applied examination of the generalist model of social work practice informed by ethics and framed within an anti-oppressive context. Students are introduced to a number of contemporary theories that underlie the practice of social work. Required for admission to the Social Work program.

Antirequisite: Social Work 2214A/B and Social Work 2215A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Social Work 1025A/B and Social Work 1026A/B; or Social Work 1021A/B and Social Work 1022A/B; or the former Social Work 1020.

(King's)

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

SOCIOLOGY 3359F/G – GENDER, VIOLENCE, AND DIGITAL MEDIA

Short Title: GENDER, VIOLENCE, AND MEDIA

This course examines the intersections of gender, violence, and digital media from a variety of theoretical and critical perspectives. We explore how emerging media impact gendered violence and how gender shapes both media representations of violence and digital media design.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2266A/B and third- or fourth-year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised to remove from the antirequisite and requisite lines course listings that have been withdrawn and not offered for a period of 5 years.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 2102A/B UTOPIAS AND VISIONS OF THE FUTURE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former CLC 2110F/G.~~

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 2131A/B ROME: THE ETERNAL CITY

Antirequisite(s): Italian 2242F/G, ~~the former Italian 3340F/G.~~

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 2135A/B VIENNA 1900/2000

Antirequisite(s): German 2255F/G, ~~the former German 3355F/G~~ and CLC 3391F/G if taken in 2010 and 2012.

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 2200F/G EXPLORING COMPARITIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURES

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former CLC 2204F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 2296F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 2297F/G SPECIAL TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or CLC 1010, or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, ~~the former CLC 2204F/G~~ or permission of the Department

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3300F/G LITERACY AND CULTURAL THEORY

Antirequisite(s): French 3700F/G, French 3701F/G, French 3702F/G, ~~the former CLC 2205F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or CLC 1010, or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, ~~the former CLC 2204F/G~~ or permission of the Department

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3340F/G MEDIEVAL LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former German 4451F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or CLC 1010, or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020, or Medieval Studies 1022, Medieval Studies 1025A/B or Medieval Studies 1026A/B or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G ~~or the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G~~ or permission of the Department.

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3341F/G RENAISSANCE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former CLC 2240F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or CLC 1010, or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G ~~or the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G~~ or permission of the Department.

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3342F/G BAROQUE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3345F/G TWENTIETH AND TWENTY-FIRST CENTURY LITERATURE AND CULTURE

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3351F/G INTERMEDIALITY: WHERE LITERATURE AND OTHER MEDIA MEET

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3352F/G INTERCULTURAL PERFORMANCE

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3353F/G SPECTATORSHIP UP TO THE DIGITAL AGE

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3354F/G CROSSING BORDERS: EUROPE LOOKS (AND WRITES) EAST

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3355F/G THE IRRATIONAL IN 20TH CENTURY LITERATURE AND ART

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or CLC 1010, or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G ~~or the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G~~ or permission of the Department.

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3343F/G EIGHTEENTH CENTURY LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former CLC 2260F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, or CLC 1010, or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3344F/G NINETEENTH CENTURY LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former CLC 2270F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030 or CLC 1040 or CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): ~~the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G or permission of the Department.~~

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 3361F/G ITALIAN RENAISSANCE EPIC

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Italian 3351F/G.

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3362F/G FROM COMMEDIA DELL'ARTE TO MODERN THEATRE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3371F/G TRAVEL LITERATURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3372F/G GERMAN CLASSICISM AND ROMANTICISM

Comparative Literature and Culture 3373F/G CONTEMPORARY CULTURES OF UNIFICATION AND INTEGRATION IN GERMANY

Comparative Literature and Culture 3374F/G NATURE AND ENVIRONMENT IN GERMAN LITERATURE, THOUGHT AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3375F/G GERMAN THOUGHT AND CULTURE OF PROVOCATION

Comparative Literature and Culture 3381F/G HISPANIC VISUAL ARTS AND TEXTS

Comparative Literature and Culture 3383F/G HUMAN RIGHTS IN THE HISPANIC WORLD

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3382F/G MUSIC, DANCE AND PERFORMANCE IN THE HISPANIC WORLD

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Spanish 4511F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC1020 or permission of the Department.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G or the former CLC 2204F/G, the former CLC 2205F/G.

Comparative Literature and Culture 3391F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3392F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3393F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3394F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE & CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3398F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Comparative Literature and Culture 3399F/G SPECIAL TOPICS IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E or the former CLC 1020, ~~or the former CLC 2204F/G~~ or permission of the Department.

**COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4400F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4401F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4402F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4403F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4404F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4405F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4406F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4407F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4408F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4409F/G RESEARCH SEMINAR**

Prerequisite(s): CLC 2200F/G and CLC 3300F/G ~~or CLC 2204F/G and CLC 2205F/G~~ or permission of the Department.

**COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4491F/G ADVANCED TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE
COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE 4492F/G ADVANCED TOPIC IN COMPARATIVE LITERATURE AND CULTURE**

Prerequisite(s): World Literatures and Cultures 1030, CLC 1010, CLC 1040, CLC 1050E, CLC 2200F/G, CLC 3300F/G, or the former CLC 1020, ~~the former CLC 2204F/G or the former CLC 2205F/G~~ or permission of the Department.

GERMAN 2255F/G VIENNA 1900/2000

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former German 3333F/G, German 3355F/G,~~ CLC 2135A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): German 2200, German 2215F/G, or permission of the Department.

ITALIAN 2242F/G ROME: THE ETERNAL CITY

Antirequisite(s): CLC 2131A/B, ~~the former Italian 3340F/G.~~

PHILOSOPHY 2080 PHILOSOPHY OF LAW

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2020F/G.~~

WRITING 3227F/G RHETORIC: LAW TALK

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Writing 2216F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Writing 2215F/G or permission of the Department (consult the Undergraduate Program Director, Writing).

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING 3318A/B INTRODUCTION TO CHEMICAL PROCESS SIMULATION

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1050, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, and either CBE 2224A/B ~~or the former GPE 2218A/B.~~

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING 3319A/B INTRODUCTION TO PLANT DESIGN & SAFETY

Antirequisite(s): GPE 3382A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1050, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 2221A/B, and either CBE 2224A/B ~~or the former GPE 2218A/B.~~

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING 4407A/B SOLID WASTE TREATMENT

Prerequisite(s): CBE 3323A/B, CBE 2220A/B, CBE 3315A/B or GPE 3315A/B, CBE 3322A/B or the former GPE 3322A/B, CBE 3325A/B.

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 3321A/B SOIL MECHANICS & HYDROGEOLOGIC ENGINEERING

Antirequisite(s): the former CEE 3326

Prerequisite(s): CEE 2202A/B, CEE 2224.

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 3322A/B INTRODUCTION TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING

Antirequisite(s): the former CEE 3326

Prerequisite(s): CEE 3321A/B.

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 3343A/B FINITE ELEMENT METHODS & APPLICATION TO LATERAL ANALYSIS OF BUILDINGS

Antirequisite(s): the former CEE 3341A/B, the former CEE 3384A/B

Prerequisite(s): CEE 2221A/B, CEE 3340A/B

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 4426A/B GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING DESIGN

Prerequisite(s): CEE 3322A/B or the former CEE 3326.

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING 2274A/B ELECTRIC CIRCUITS AND ELECTROMECHANICS

Antirequisite(s): ECE 2205A/B, ECE 2231A/B, the former ECE 3373A/B

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1036A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Physics 1402A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2270A/B.

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING 3374A/B INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRONICS FOR MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Antirequisite(s): ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3333A/B, ECE 3375A/B

Prerequisite(s): ECE 2274A/B or the former ECE 3373A/B or ECE 2238A/B

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING 3380A/B ADVANCED DIGITAL SYSTEMS

Antirequisite(s): The former ECE 4434A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ECE 2277A/B

Pre-or Corequisite(s): ECE 3375A/B

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING 3389A/B COMPUTER SYSTEM DESIGN

Antirequisite(s): The former ECE 4470A/B, the former ECE 4489A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ECE 3375A/B and ECE 3380A/B, or the former ECE 4434A/B, or completion of third year of the Software Engineering program.

GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING 3382A/B FUNDAMENTALS OF GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING AND SAFETY

Antirequisite(s): CBE 3319A/B.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2224A/B or the former GPE 2218A/B, GPE 2214A/B.

Corequisite(s): GPE 3315A/B, CBE 3318A/B.

GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING 4484A/B GREEN FUELS AND CHEMICALS

Prerequisite(s): CBE 2207A/B or GPE 2214A/B, CBE 2224A/B or the former GPE 2218A/B, CBE 3315A/B or GPE 3315A/B.

MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS ENGINEERING 3360A/B FINITE ELEMENT METHODS IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Antirequisite(s): MSE 3360A/B, ~~or the former CEE 3384A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1036A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, MME 2202A/B or CEE 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2259A/B or MSE 2202A/B.

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING 3360A/B FINITE ELEMENT METHODS FOR MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Antirequisite(s): MME 3360A/B, ~~the former CEE 3384A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Engineering Science 1036A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B, Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, or the former Applied Mathematics 2415, MME 2202A/B or MSE 2212A/B or CEE 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B or MSE 2214A/B, MSE 2202A/B or MME 2259A/B.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

NURSING 3340A/B WAYS OF KNOWING: DATA ANALYSIS

Antirequisite(s): ~~Nursing 3318A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 3 of the Western-Fanshawe Collaborative BScN program.

RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Business Administration 4413A/B DERIVATIVES & RISK MANAGEMENT

Antirequisite(s): Financial Modelling 2557A/B ~~or the former Actuarial Science 2557A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 3303K.

Business Administration 4586A/B MANAGING INTERNATIONAL LAW

Antirequisite(s): ~~the former Business Administration 4575Q/R/S/T.~~

FACULTY OF INFORMATION AND MEDIA STUDIES

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 2150F/G MEDIA, REPRESENTATION, AND IDENTITY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2510F/G.~~

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 2151A/B CONSUMER SOCIETY: ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2306F/G.~~

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 2152F/G MEDIA AND SOCIAL MOVEMENTS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2901F/G.~~

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 2156A/B MEDIA LAW AND ETHICS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2020F/G and/or the former MIT 2021F/G.~~

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 2158F/G FOUNDATIONS OF GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2211F/G.~~

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 3222A/B RADIO AND TELEVISION AS ENTERTAINMENT MEDIA

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former MIT 2305A/B.~~

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 3223F/G TALES OF TINSELTOWN

Antirequisite(s): MIT 2406G if taken in 2010-11 or MIT 2406F in 2011-12 or 2012-13 or the former MIT 2307F/G.

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 3224F/G CRASH LANDSCAPES

Antirequisite(s): MIT 2410G if taken in 2009-10, or MIT 2411G in 2010-11 or MIT 2411F in 2011-12 or the former MIT 2309F/G.

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 3225F/G PROPAGANDA IN PRINT AND VISUAL CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former MIT 2377F/G.

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 3369F/G FEMINIST PERSPECTIVES AND PRACTICES IN THE ONLINE WORLD

Antirequisite(s): The former MIT 2372F/G.

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 3376F/G CYBER-LIFE: COMMUNICATION IN THE DIGITAL AGE

Antirequisite(s): The former MIT 2374F/G.

MEDIA, INFORMATION AND TECHNOCULTURE 3935F/G RACE, ETHNICITY, AND TECHNOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): The former MIT 2510F/G.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

ACTUARIAL SCIENCE 4997F/G/Z PROJECT IN ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

Antirequisite(s): Financial Modelling 4998F/G/Z, Statistical Sciences 4999F/G/Z, the former Statistical Sciences 4998F/G/Z.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the fourth year of the Honors Specialization in Actuarial Science, Statistics, or Financial Modelling. Students must have a modular course average of at least 80% and must find a faculty member to supervise the project.

APPLIED MATHEMATICS 2814F/G NUMERICAL ANALYSIS

Antirequisite(s): The former Applied Mathematics 2413, the former Applied Mathematics 2813B.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 55% in Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Calculus 2302A/B, Calculus 2402A/B or Calculus 2502A/B.

APPLIED MATHEMATICS 4613A/B FINITE ELEMENT METHODS

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2814F/G or the former Applied Mathematics 2813B.

Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 3815A/B or equivalent.

APPLIED MATHEMATICS 4615F/G INTRODUCTION TO APPLIED COMPUTER ALGEBRA

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2814F/G or the former Applied Mathematics 2413, the former Applied Mathematics 2415 or the former Applied Mathematics 2813B.

Applied Mathematics 3815A/B PARTIAL DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS I

Prerequisite(s): (i) Mathematics 1600A/B; Applied Mathematics 2402A; Calculus 2303A/B or Calculus 2503A/B; or (ii) Calculus 2402A/B and Statistical Sciences 2503A/B or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B. In each course a minimum mark of 60% is required.

APPLIED MATHEMATICS 4617A/B NUMERICAL SOLUTIONS OF PARTIAL DIFFERENTIAL EQUATIONS

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2814F/G or the former Applied Mathematics 2413 or the former Applied Mathematics 2813A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 3413A/B, Applied Mathematics 3415A/B or Applied Mathematics 3815A/B.

BIOCHEMISTRY 4483E RESEARCH PROJECT AND SEMINAR

Antirequisite(s): Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E, Chemical Biology 4500E, Medical Biophysics 4970E, Medical Sciences 4900F/G, Microbiology and Immunology 4970E, Pathology 4980E, Pathology and Toxicology 4980E, the former Biochemistry 4485E.

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 3380G, Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A, with marks in each of at least 70%. Enrolment is limited, and is available only to students in Year 4 of Honors Specialization modules in Biochemistry, Biochemistry and Cell Biology, Biochemistry and Pathology of Human Disease, Biochemistry and Chemistry, Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity, Computational Biochemistry, and Medical Biophysics and Biochemistry. Students in the Honors Specialization in Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity may substitute one of Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, Microbiology and Immunology 3620G, or the former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G with a minimum mark of 70% in lieu of Biochemistry 3380G as a prerequisite. Students in the Honors Specialization in Computational Biochemistry may substitute Biochemistry 3383F/G with a minimum mark of 70% in lieu of Biochemistry 3380G as a prerequisite.

BIOLOGY 2382A/B CELL BIOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Either Biology 1001A or Biology 1201A and either Biology 1002B or Biology 1202B; Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B or the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B. Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% can be used as a prerequisite in place of Biology 1002B and Chemistry 1302A/B.

BIOLOGY 3475A/B CHEMICAL ECOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Biology 2483A/B, Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B or the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B.

CHEMISTRY 1027A/B EVERYWHERE AND EVERYTHING

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 1301A/B, Chemistry 1302A/B, the former Chemistry 1100A/B, the former Chemistry 1200B.

CHEMISTRY 1301A/B DISCOVERING CHEMICAL STRUCTURE

Antirequisite(s): The former Chemistry 1024A/B, the former Chemistry 1100A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Chemistry (SCH4U) or equivalent.

Chemistry 1302A/B DISCOVERING CHEMICAL ENERGETICS

Antirequisite(s): The former Chemistry 1024A/B, the former Chemistry 1200B.

Prerequisite(s): Grade 12U Chemistry (SCH4U) or equivalent. Grade 12U Advanced Functions (MHF4U) or Calculus & Vectors (MCV4U), or Mathematics 0110A/B or 0105A/B, is strongly recommended.

CHEMISTRY 2003A/B ORGANIC AND BIOLOGICAL CHEMISTRY FOR FOOD SCIENCE

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2223B, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2283G.

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B, or the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B, or the former Chemistry 1050.

CHEMISTRY 2210A/B CHEMISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT

Antirequisite(s): CEE 2217A/B; Chemistry 4491E.

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B), or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X) or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B).

CHEMISTRY 2211A/B INORGANIC ELEMENTS IN LIFE

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2271A.

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B), or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X) or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B). (Grade 12U Biology, or a Year 1 University Biology course is highly recommended as preparation for this course.)

CHEMISTRY 2213A/B ORGANIC CHEMISTRY FOR LIFE SCIENCES

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2273A.

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B), or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X) ~~or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B).~~

CHEMISTRY 2214A/B PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY FOR LIFE SCIENCES

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2374A, Chemistry 2384B.

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B), or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X) ~~or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B);~~ 0.5 course from: Calculus 1000A/B or Calculus 1500A/B, and 0.5 course from: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B.

CHEMISTRY 2271A STRUCTURE AND BONDING IN INORGANIC CHEMISTRY

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2211A/B.

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B with a minimum mark of 60% in each), or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% in each) ~~or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B with a minimum mark of 60% in each).~~

CHEMISTRY 2272F INTRODUCTORY ANALYTICAL CHEMISTRY

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B), or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X) ~~or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B).~~

CHEMISTRY 2273A ORGANIC CHEMISTRY I : STRUCTURE AND SPECTROSCOPY

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2213A/B.

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B with a minimum mark of 60% in each), or (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X with a minimum mark of 60% in each) ~~or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B with a minimum mark of 60% in each).~~

CHEMISTRY 2374A THERMODYNAMICS

Antirequisite(s): Chemistry 2214A/B.

Prerequisite(s): (Chemistry 1301A/B and Chemistry 1302A/B with a minimum mark of 60% in each), (Chemistry 1301A/B and Integrated Science 1001X) with a minimum mark of 60% in each ~~or (the former Chemistry 1100A/B and the former Chemistry 1200B with a minimum mark of 60% in each);~~ Calculus 1000A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B, or Calculus 1500A/B and 0.5 course from Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, Calculus 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B, Mathematics 1225A/B, Mathematics 1229A/B, with a minimum mark of 60% in each of the two 0.5 courses.

Computer Science 4461A/B BIOINFORMATICS TOOLS AND APPLICATIONS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Biochemistry 4445F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 3331A/B and Computer Science 3340A/B; Biochemistry 2280A is recommended.

EARTH SCIENCES 2230A/B INTRODUCTION TO GEOCHEMISTRY

Prerequisite(s): Chemistry 1301A/B ~~or the former Chemistry 1100A/B,~~ and Earth Sciences 2200A/B or permission of the Department.

Earth Sciences 3312A/B GENESIS OF METEORITES AND PLANETARY MATERIALS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Earth Sciences 2212A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Earth Sciences 2200A/B, Earth Sciences 2206A/B and Earth Sciences 2230A/B.

EARTH SCIENCES 3341A/B WATERS AND GEOCHEMICAL CYCLES

Prerequisite(s): Earth Sciences 2230A/B or Chemistry 1301A/B ~~or the former Chemistry 1100A/B~~ or permission of the Department.

EARTH SCIENCES 4440A/B HYDROGEOLOGY: PRINCIPLES, PROCESSES, AND PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Prerequisite(s): Earth Sciences 3340A/B, or Civil and Environmental Engineering 3321A/B and Civil and Environmental Engineering 3322A/B, ~~or the former Civil and Environmental Engineering 3326,~~ or 80% in Geography 3342A/B, or permission of the Department.

Financial Modelling 2555A/B CORPORATE FINANCE

Antirequisite(s): Management and Organizational Studies 2310A/B, Management and Organizational Studies 3310A/B, ~~the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B.~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Actuarial Science 2553A/B or Actuarial Science 2053.

Financial Modelling 2557A/B FINANCIAL MARKETS AND INVESTMENTS

Antirequisite(s): Business Administration 4413A/B, ~~the former Actuarial Science 2557A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 60% in Calculus 1501A/B or Applied Mathematics 1413, or Calculus 1301A/B with a minimum mark of 85%.

Financial Modelling 3520A/B FINANCIAL MODELLING I

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Statistical Sciences 3520A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 60% in one of Business Administration 4413A/B, Financial Modelling 2557A/B, ~~the former Actuarial Science 2557A/B;~~ and a minimum mark of 60% in Statistical Sciences 2857A/B.

Financial Modelling 3613A/B MATHEMATICS OF FINANCIAL OPTIONS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Applied Mathematics 3613A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2402A or the former Differential Equations 2402A; or Statistical Sciences 2503A/B ~~(or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B).~~

Financial Modelling 3817A/B OPTIMIZATION METHODS FOR FINANCIAL MODELLING

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Applied Mathematics 3817A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 1600A/B and one of Calculus 2302A/B, Calculus 2502A/B or Calculus 2402A/B.

Financial Modelling 4521A/B ADVANCED FINANCIAL MODELLING

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Statistical Sciences 4521F/G,~~ the former Financial Modelling 4521F/G.

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 60% in either Financial Modelling 3520A/B ~~(or the former Stat Sci 3520A/B),~~ or Financial Modelling 3613A/B ~~(or the former Applied Mathematics 3613A/B)~~ and a minimum mark of 60% in **Statistical Sciences** 2857A/B.

FINANCIAL MODELLING 4998F/G/Z PROJECT IN FINANCIAL MODELLING

Antirequisite(s): Actuarial Science 4997F/G/Z, Statistical Sciences 4999F/G/Z, ~~the former Statistical Sciences 4998F/G/Z.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the fourth year of the Honors Specialization in Actuarial Science, Statistics, or Financial Modelling. Students must have a modular course average of at least 80% and must find a faculty member to supervise the project.

MATHEMATICS 3121A/B ADVANCED LINEAR ALGEBRA

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Mathematics 2121A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 2120A/B.

MATHEMATICS 3122A/B REAL ANALYSIS II

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 2122A/B ~~or the former Mathematics 2123A/B~~, each with a minimum mark of 60%.

MATHEMATICS 3154A/B INTRODUCTION TO ALGEBRAIC CURVES

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 1600A/B, Mathematics 2120A/B, Mathematics 2122A/B, Mathematics 2124A/B, Mathematics 2155F/G, Mathematics 3121A/B, ~~the former Mathematics 2121A/B~~, or the former Mathematics 2155A/B; an additional 0.5 course in Mathematics, Applied Mathematics, Calculus at the 2100 level or above.

MATHEMATICS 4121A/B TOPOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Mathematics 3132B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 3122A/B.

MATHEMATICS 4152A/B ALGEBRAIC TOPOLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 3120A/B and either Mathematics 4121A/B ~~or the former Mathematics 3132B.~~

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 3100A MICROBIOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Microbiology and Immunology 2100A, the former Microbiology and Immunology 3400B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A; Biology 2581A/B; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B. Pre- or Corequisite(s): It is recommended that Biochemistry 3381A be taken concurrently or previously.

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 3610F MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G, the former Microbiology and Immunology 2100A.~~

Prerequisite(s): Biology 2581A/B; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Biochemistry 3381A; Microbiology and Immunology 3100A.

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 3620G IMMUNOLOGY LABORATORY

Antirequisite(s): ~~the former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G.~~

Prerequisite(s): Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%; Biology 2581A/B; Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2223B with marks of at least 60% in both courses; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3300B.

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 3820A MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY FOR NURSING STUDENTS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Microbiology and Immunology 3810W.~~

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 4100A BACTERIAL PATHOGENESIS

Prerequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3100A ~~or the former Microbiology and Immunology 3400B~~, with a mark of at least 70%.

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 4200B MOLECULAR VIROLOGY

Prerequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3100A ~~or the former Microbiology and Immunology 3400B~~, with a mark of at least 70%.

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 4970E RESEARCH PROJECT AND SEMINAR

Antirequisite(s): Biochemistry 4483E, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E.

Prerequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3610F and Microbiology and Immunology 3620G with a mark in each of at least 70%, ~~or the former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G with a mark of at least 70%.~~ Enrolment is limited, and is available only to students in Year 4 of the Honors Specializations in Microbiology and Immunology, Microbiology and Immunology with Pathology and Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity. Students in the Honors Specialization in Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity require only one of the following half courses with a mark of at least 70% as the prerequisite: Biochemistry 3380G, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F or Microbiology and Immunology 3620G ~~(or the former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G).~~

Statistical Sciences 3657A/B INTERMEDIATE PROBABILITY

Prerequisite(s): A minimum mark of 60% in Statistical Sciences 2858A/B and in Statistical Sciences 2503A/B ~~(or the former Applied Mathematics 2503A/B)~~ or Calculus 2503A/B.

STATISTICAL SCIENCES 4999F/G/Z PROJECT IN STATISTICAL SCIENCES

Antirequisite(s): Actuarial Science 4997F/G/Z, Financial Modelling 4998F/G/Z, ~~the former Statistical Sciences 4998F/G/Z.~~

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the fourth year of the Honors Specialization in Actuarial Science, Statistics, or Financial Modelling. Students must have a modular course average of at least 80% and must find a faculty member to supervise the project.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

HISTORY 2822F/G JEWISH HISTORY FROM THE SPANISH EXPULSION TO THE MODERN ERA

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former History 2809E,~~ the former History 2815E.

Management and Organizational Studies 2310A/B FINANCE

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Financial Modelling 2555A/B, ~~the former Actuarial Science 2555A/B~~ and MOS 3310A/B.

Antirequisite(s) at Brescia campus: MOS 3310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B and enrolment in BMOS, Music Administrative Studies (MAS), or Honors Specialization in Urban Development.

POLITICAL SCIENCE 2142A/B POLITICS AND POP CULTURE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Political Science 2194A/B if taken in 2013-14.~~

POLITICAL SCIENCE 2212E EXTREME LEADERSHIP: LEADERS, CRISES AND CONTROVERSIES IN MODERN POLITICS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Political Science 2205E if taken in 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13 or 2013-14.~~

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E or both MOS 1021A/B and MOS 1023A/B

POLITICAL SCIENCE 4201F/G THE UN AND GLOBAL GOVERNANCE

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4402F/G; ~~the former Political Science 4457F/G if taken in 2012/13 or 2013/14.~~

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E, or Political Science 2245E, or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

POLITICAL SCIENCE 4402F/G DIPLOMACY AND INTERNATIONAL NEGOTIATIONS

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 4201F/G; ~~the former Political Science 4457F/G if taken in 2012-13 or 2013-14.~~

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2231E, or International Relations 2702E, or the former International Relations 2701E.

POLITICAL SCIENCE 4403F/G WAR ON TERROR

Antirequisite(s): ~~Political Science 4464F or G if taken in 2012-13 or 2013-14.~~

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 2237E.

PSYCHOLOGY 2032A/B THE PSYCHOLOGY OF CRIME AND CORRECTIONS

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2031A/B, Psychology 3313A/B, ~~the former Psychology 3314F/G.~~

PSYCHOLOGY 3301F/G CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2301A/B, ~~the former Psychology 3300A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2820E or both Psychology 2800E and Psychology 2810, and one of Psychology 2310A/B or Psychology 2320A/B.

AFILLIATE COLLEGES

ENGLISH 3338E RENAISSANCE DRAMA

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former English 2420E, and the former English 3226E.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1000-1999, or permission of the Department.
(Brescia, King's)

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 3370A/B MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING

Antirequisite(s) ~~at Main:~~ Business Administration 3307K.

~~Antirequisite(s) at Brescia, Huron, King's: Business Administration 3307K, the former MOS 3372.~~

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, or MOS 2228A/B, and enrolment in third or fourth year of BMOS, Honors Specialization in Urban Development or Music Administrative Studies (MAS).

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 4471A/B MANAGEMENT CONTROL SYSTEMS

Antirequisite(s) ~~at Main campus:~~ the former MOS 3371A/B.

~~Antirequisite(s) at Brescia, Huron, King's campus: the former MOS 3371A/B or the former MOS 3372.~~

Prerequisite(s): MOS 3370A/B and enrolment in the 4th year of BMOS.
(Brescia, Huron, King's)

PSYCHOLOGY 2301A/B INTRODUCTION TO CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3301F/G, ~~the former Psychology 3300A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course.
(Brescia, King's)

PSYCHOLOGY 3313A/B FUNDAMENTALS OF FORENSIC PSYCHOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2031A/B, Psychology 2032A/B, ~~the former Psychology 3314F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): At least 0.5 Psych~~ology~~ course in Research Methods at the 2000 level or above, and registration in 3rd or 4th year of Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Psych~~ology~~, or permission of the Department.

(Brescia, King's)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Centre for Global Studies 3519F/G GLOBAL INEQUALITIES BASED ON SEXUAL DIFFERENCES

Antirequisite(s): ~~the former Centre for Global Studies 3003A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 Centre for Global Studies course at the 1000-1099 level, or permission of the Centre for Global Studies.

(Huron)

HISTORY 2821F/G JEWISH HISTORY FROM THE ORIGINS OF THE ISRAELITES TO 1492 CE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former History 2809E~~, the former History 2815E.
(Huron)

HISTORY 2822F/G JEWISH HISTORY FROM THE SPANISH EXPULSION TO THE MODERN ERA

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former History 2809E~~, the former History 2815E.
(Huron)

RELIGIOUS STUDIES 2126F/G THE EARLY CHURCH TO THE LATE MIDDLE AGES

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Theological Studies 2201F/G or Theological Studies 2202F/G~~.
(Huron)

RELIGIOUS STUDIES 2127F/G THE LATE MIDDLE AGES TO THE MODERN PERIOD AND CONTEMPORARY WORLD

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Theological Studies 2201F/G or Theological Studies 2202F/G~~.
(Huron)

Religious Studies 2420A/B INTRODUCTION TO THE HEBREW BIBLE

Antirequisite(s): Biblical Studies 5120A/B, ~~the former Religious Studies 2400F/G~~, the former Religious Studies 2410F/G.
(Huron)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DISABILITY STUDIES 1010A/B EXPLORING DISABILITY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~.
(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 2201F/G RETHINKING DISABILITY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246~~, the former Disability Studies 2201A/B.
Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B ~~or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~
(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 2202A/B UNDERSTANDING DISABILITY LABELS

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B ~~or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~
(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 2210A/B EDUCATION & DISABILITY STUDIES

Antirequisite(s): Childhood and Social Institutions 2294B if taken in Summer 2014.
Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B ~~or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~
(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 2216A/B DISABILITY, MEDIA & MADNESS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Interdisciplinary Studies 3316F/G~~.
Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B ~~or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~
(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 2218A/B MADNESS AND MAD STUDIES

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 2290A/B if taken in 2016-17.
Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B ~~or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~
(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 2220A/B INCLUSION AND ACCESSIBILITY IN CAMPS

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 2291A/B if taken in 2016-17.
Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B ~~or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~

(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 2290A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN DISABILITY STUDIES
DISABILITY STUDIES 2291A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN DISABILITY STUDIES
DISABILITY STUDIES 2292A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN DISABILITY STUDIES
DISABILITY STUDIES 2293A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN DISABILITY STUDIES
DISABILITY STUDIES 2294A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN DISABILITY STUDIES
DISABILITY STUDIES 2295A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN DISABILITY STUDIES
DISABILITY STUDIES 2296A/B SPECIAL TOPICS IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 1010A/B or the former ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 1010A/B~~
(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 3311F/G CHANGING CONTEXTS & PRACTICES

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 2201F/G or the former ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2246~~.

(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 3312F/G DIVERSE DISABILITY STUDIES PERSPECTIVES

Antirequisite(s): Disability Studies 2293A/B if taken in 2016-17.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 2201F/G or the former ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2246~~.

(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 3320F/G NARRATIVES OF DISABILITY & CARE

Antirequisite(s): The former ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 3320F/G~~.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 2201F/G or the former ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2246~~.

(King's)

DISABILITY STUDIES 3325F/G LAW AND BIOETHICS

Antirequisite(s): The former Disability Studies 3310F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Disability Studies 2201F/G or the former ~~Interdisciplinary Studies 2246~~.

(King's)

PHILOSOPHY 2080 PHILOSOPHY OF LAW

Antirequisite(s): The former ~~MIT 2020F/G~~.

(King's)

PSYCHOLOGY 2031A/B PSYCHOLOGY AND LAW

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2032A/B, Psychology 3313A/B, the former ~~Psychology 3314F/G~~.

(King's)